From: Kornegay, Clayton

To: Pingel, Brent

Cc: Bordewyk, Toby; Overby, Jamie
Subject: Underground Construction PUC Complaint
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 1:55:48 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg
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Brent,
Based on the total number of damages and other recent events it is my recommendation that the
Damage and Awareness Department file a complaint with the PUC. Underground Construction has a
total of 11 damages year to date, with one investigation that’s not complete, and they are not
reporting appropriately. | have included a PDF of the ten damages with completed investigations. On
8/24/2023 at 8am Jamie Overby, Jeremy Lowe and | meet onsite with Underground Construction’s
crew, Corey Osborn, and Rapid City to have a damage prevention meeting. That same afternoon

2th

Underground Construction damaged the service to 811 12" St for the third time. Please let me know

how | can assist you.

Thank you,

Clayton Kornegay
Field Operations Coordinator
Montana Dakota Utilities
Black Hills Region

C: 605-206-1912

0: 605-355-4032
clayton.kornegay@mdu.com
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DAMAGE BILLING TRACKING 2023 INFORMATION

Date of Damagegy Contractor Responsible 7 AtFault gy Address of Damagi

0 Adams St. alley near Underground Construction damaged an exposed 2”(p) main while back filling, cutting the line in two causing a

9 15-Mar-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor ~29 Rapid City ~ Yes No Thrown Out  release of gas. The locates appear to be accurate. 311 and 811 were notified. | spoke to Corey Osborn with
oy st Underground Construction LLC, they are liable for the damage.
r ) l ) ) "Warning letter Underground Construction cut a 3/4"plastic service with an excavator, EFV activated - 911 not notified. 811 was
23 16-May-2023 Yes L e Contractor 1216 Quincy St Rapid City ~ Ves NO - e .
byDP  notified. Locate marks appear to be accurate. Underground Construction is liable for the repair.
19 - "
Warning Letter Underground Construction damaged 2"(p) main and 3/4"(p) service at tap tee. No gas escpaing just pipe damage. 811
37 13-Jun-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 1214 COLUMBUS ST Rapid City Yes No = g_ Ny 8 (e) /4"(p) P E izl B 2
by DP was notified. Locate marks were accurate.
r r 'Wamin Letter UnderEround Construction damage a %"plastic service and 2*plastic main at the tap tee. Mo gas escaping but the

40 13-Jun-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 1214 ColumbusSt  Rapid City  Yes No oy P 8 2"main needed repair and had to replaced the tap tee and EFY. 811 was notified and the locate marks were accurate.
Underground Construction is liable for the repairs to the main and service line.

19 r 19
Warning Lett Underground Construction cut a %”plastic service in half with a front-end loader causing a release of gas, EFV tripped,
arni er

a5 26-Jun-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 81112THST Rapid City Yes No by DP nE recommended calling 911 and 811 was notified. Locate marks appear accurate but very few marks were visible near
the point of dig in due to weather and c 1on is liable for the damage.

r r r Underground Construction damaged a %"plastic service with an excavator causing a release of gas, EFV was activated,
811 was notified and 911 was not notified. This is the fifth damage by Underground Construction this year, | have not
) ) . spoken to Corey Osborn about the potential of MDU filing a complaint, but he is aware of the damage and his.

438 7-Jul-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 821 Columbus St Rapid City Yes No ‘Waring letter e _ - , L
responsibility. If MDU precades on filing the complaint | would like to speak with Corey first. My recommendation is
that Underground Construction is liable for the damage and that MDU have on site with safety meeting with
L c ion before filing a i

4 ) " ) o Underground Construction severed a %” plastic service with equipment in the alley causing a release of gas, EFV
51 21-Jul-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 805 12THST Rapid City Yes No aring letter u _
activated, 811 and MDU were notified. e is liable for the damage.
r ) r e X L = ion was using within the 18" safe dig zone damaging a %"plastic service causing a

68 23-Aug-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor  B1112th St Rapid City  Yes No Warning Letter - > i
release of gas, EFV activated, 811 was notified and 911 was not. Underground Construction is liable.

" T During the investigation of the hit line at 811 12th St. MDU di that s ion had damaged

69 23-Aug-2023 Yes Underground Construction Contractor 813 12th St Rapid City  Ves No Warning Letter the tap tee and the black cap was missing. The damaged tap tee was exposed for at least 10 days. 811 was notified.
Underground Construction is liable.

r r Near 1208 Columb. MDU was informed of coating damage to a 2” steel main while making repairs to the hit line at 811 12th St. The 2
ear olumbus

70 23-Aug-2023 Yes L c i Contractor - Rapid City  Ves Yes Pending steel main was exposed, no gas escaping and 811 was not notified. L c ion is ible for the

damage. )






